From: Spavor.Carrie [lga]

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Lambert,Stacey [Yel

Subject: RE: 2AM-DOHO0713 Request for Modification - Water Treatment System Doris Camp
Date: Friday, April 24, 2009 12:15:06 PM

Hi Phyllis,

| have reviewed and discussed the proposed modifications for the new Water Treatment System at
Doris Camp (2AM-DOHO0713) with Anne Wilson. EC as not identified any concerns with the proposed
modifications.

Thanks,

Carrie Spavor

Environmental Assessment Coordinator
EPOD, Environment Canada

Ph: 867-975-4631

Fax: 867-975-4645

From: Lambert,Stacey [Yel]

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2009 4:37 PM

To: Spavor,Carrie [lqa]

Subject: FW: 2AM-DOH0713 Request for Modification - Water Treatment System Doris Camp

Carrie,
The CR # for this file is 4703 003 013. Comments are due April 29, 2009.

Stacey L. Lambert, B.Sc., B.A.

Environmental Assessment Coordinator

EA Division - Environmental Protection Branch
Environment Canada - Prairie & Northern Region
Nova Coast Plaza, P.O. Box 2310

5019 - 52 Street, Yellowknife, NT, X1A 2P7

ph: (867) 669 - 4748
fax: (867) 873 - 8185
Stacey.lLambert@EC.gc.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2009 1:20 PM

To: Chris.Hanks@Newmont.com; barmstrong@Ilawsonlundell.com

Cc: Amy Liu; Andrea Cull ; avativut nunavut; Spavor,Carrie [Iga]; Carson Gillis; Dave Hohnstein ; David
Abernethy ; Dee Karadag; Don Carr; Earle Baddaloo ; Froydis Reinhart; Gary Cooper; Geoff Clark ;
George Hakongak; lan Rumbolt; Jeannie Ehaloak ; Joshua Gladstone ; Julian Lim; Julie Ross; Keith
Morrison; Kevin Buck; Kevin Tweedle; Lena Adjun; Leslie Payette; Lewis Gidzinski; Li Wan
(lwan@nirb.nunavut.ca); Melissa Joy; Robertson,Myra [Yel]; Patricio Fuentes; Paul Frame; Peter
Kusugak ; Robert Eno; Rosemary Kilpatrick; Sophia Granchinho; Spencer Dewar ; Lambert,Stacey [Yel];
Tanya Trenholm; Troy Beaulieu; Wiles, Simon; Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk ; Brian Aglukark; Tommy
Owlijoot

Subject: 2AM-DOH0713 Request for Modification - Water Treatment System Doris Camp


mailto:Carrie.Spavor@ec.gc.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:stacey.lambert@EC.gc.ca
mailto:Stacey.Lambert@EC.gc.ca

Please see attached letter requesting review and comments on the above. Deadline from
comments is April 29, 2009
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867)360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



